DAVIDE MAGNONI

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

CONTACT



+39 346 8494976



magnoni.davide@outlook.it



Via Edison 2, Cassano Magnago (VA), Italy



https://www.linkedin.com/in/davidemagnoni/



https://www.davidemagnoni.it/

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, SASS, JS(ES6+)

Node, Gulp, Git, JSON, Pug

ReactJs, NextJS, Chrome Extensions, WebGL(Three.js)

SOFTWARE

Monetate, ContentSquare, WCS (IBM)

Figma, Zeplin, Lightroom, Photoshop

ClickUp, Jira, Confluence, Basecamp, Storybook

SOFT SKILLS

Teamwork, adaptability, hard-working

Positive attitude, trustworthiness

EDUCATION

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science (Digital Comunication)

Università degli studi di Milano (UNIMI)

2015-2019

Thesis Title: "Datacrazia"

LANGUAGES

Italian

English •

PROFILE

I'm a 29-year-old Front-end Web Developer with a strong background in e-commerce and a passion for creating exceptional online experiences.

During this year, I focused on 3D development, delving into WebGL and the Three.js framework.

I also love to optimize processes and in these years I built several tools and shared them with coworkers in order to speed up repetitive and time-consuming tasks.

WORK EXPERIENCE

E-Commerce Front-End Developer

EssilorLuxottica, Milan

04/2021- Present Day

- Responsible for content development and maintenance for Glasses.com, Contacts Direct, Target Optical and Salmoiraghi & Viganò.
- I work closely with designers and copywriters to create and develop landing pages and AB tests (Monetate).
- I build tools for internal usage, like module libraries, chrome extensions and development environments (qulp + GitHub action, React)
- Responsible for three resources, ensuring the quality delivered and their growth in the company.
- Responsible for providing requirements and QA for roadmap platform projects.

Last projects

Ray-ban x Meta Smart Glasses launch landing page https://www.ray-ban.com/usa/discover-ray-ban-meta-smart-glasses/clp

Greetings Card Builder (Persol.com Oliverpeoples.com) https://www.persol.com/usa/customized-gift-card https://www.oliverpeoples.com/usa/customized-gift-card

Nuance Hearing Glasses

https://www.nuanceaudio.com/en-us/l/discovery-hearing-glasses

Sunglass Hut Quiz

https://magno95.github.io/glassesQuiz/quiz/dist/

Oakley Olimpycs

https://www.oakley.com/en-us/l/inner-spark-collection

Front-end Web Developer

ThinkOpen, Milan

07/2019 - 04/2021

- Front-end developer consultant for the Luxottica Ecomm Content Team.
- Content maintenance of Luxottica's portfolio e-commerce (LensCrafters, ContactsDirect, Glasses.com, TargetOptical, Persol, Oliverpeoples, OticasCarol, Vogue Eyewear, Salmoiraghi & Vigano)

Front-end Web Developer

ThinkOpen, Garlasco

05/2019 - 07/2019

- Web development with ReactJS.
- Maintenance and bug fixing of Arexons internal management systems.
- Bug fixing and new features development of Sugar (CRM), custom version from Nextlp.